

From: [Brian Aglukark](#)
To: info@nirb.ca; [Brian O'Mara](#); [Jeff Mercer](#)
Cc: [Shirley Standafer-Pfister](#); [Bobby Suluk](#); [Tommy Owlijoot](#)
Subject: CORRECTION - RE: Extension request - INAC File # N2007C0039 - Peregrine Diamonds Ltd.
Date: 27 October 2009 6:36:37

The conformity determination was completed January 7, 2008, apologies for the inconvenience.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Brian Aglukark
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2009 4:17 PM
To: info@nirb.ca; 'Brian O'Mara'; 'Jeff Mercer'
Cc: 'Shirley Standafer-Pfister'; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: Extension request - INAC File # N2007C0039 - Peregrine Diamonds Ltd.

Good afternoon;

Email is to confirm that the above noted extension request will not require an NPC conformity Determination. All of the terms to which the proponent agreed to in its conformity determination January 7, 2009 are to be included in any new authorization issued under this request.

Any questions concerns, please do not hesitate

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat